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Dorothy Menasco 

From: beth. keating@akerman.com 

Sent: Friday, April 23, 20103:24 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket NO. 100002-EI 

Attachments: 20100423151 034389.pdf 

Attached for filing, please find FPUC's Notice of Service of Responses to OPC's Interrogatories and Requests for 
Production of Documents. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
beth.keating@akerman.com 

A. Person Responsible for this Filing: 
Beth Keating 
Aken n n Sen terfit t 
106 East College Ave, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521 -8002 (direct) 
(850) 222-0103 (fax) 
beth .keating@akerman.com 

B. Docket NO.1 00002-EI: Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause 

C. Filed on behalf of: Florida Public Utilities Company 

D. Pages: 5 

E. Notice of Service of Responses to Public Counsel's First Set of Interrogatories and First Requests for Production to 
FPUC 

www .akerman.com I Bio I v Card 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The infonnation contained in this transmiss ion may be privileged and confidential infonnation, and is intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity named above . If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient , you are hereby noti fied that any dissemination, distribution or copying of thi s communication is 
s trictly prohibited. If you have received this transmiss ion in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. 
Thank you . 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U. S. Treasu ry Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you tha t, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal 
tax advi ce contained in this transmittal, is not intended or wrillen to be used , and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal 
Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transac tion or mailer addressed in this e-mail or attachment. 
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April 23, 2010 

VIA Electronic Filing 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk. 
Florida Public Service Commi ssion 
2540 Shtunard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Rc: 	 Docl(et No. 100002-EI: Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached for filing, please find florida Public Utilities Company's Notice of Service of its 
Rc ') ponses to Publie Counsel's First Set ofInterrogalories ( 1- 21) and First Requests for Production 
of Documents (Nos. 1 - 3). 

Thank you tor your assistance with this filing. If you have any questions whatsoever, 

Suile 1200 
106 L1St Colleee Avenue 
Tallahassee , FL 32301 

WWw.akClll1an .com 

]·.nclosures 
cc: 	 Pal1 i.es of H..ecord 
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please do nol hesitate to contact me. 

Beth Keating 
AKERMAN SE . TERFITT 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 

Tallahassee, FL 32302-1877 

Phone: (850) 224-9634 

Fax: (850) 222-0103 


(TL2 18872 ; I) 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In re : Energy Conservation Cost ) Docket No. 100002-E1 
Recovery Clause ) Filed: April 23,2010 

------ ­ - ­ ----) 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPONSES TO PUBLIC COUNSEL'S FIRST SET OF 

INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-3) AND FIRST REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION OF 


DOCUMENTS (NOS. 1-3) BY FLOIUDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 


NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Florida Public Utilities Company (FPUC) by and through 

its undersigned cOLlUsel, has served its Responses to the Office of Public Counsel's First Set of 

lntenogatories (Nos. 1-3) and First Requests for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-3) to FPUC, by 

electronic mail on Mr. Charles Beck, Office of Public Counsel, c/o The Florida Legislature, I J 1 

West Madison Street, Room 812, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400, this April 23, 2010. 

By: 
Beth Keating, ES,c 1ire 
Akerman Sentertitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
P.O. Box 1877 (32302) 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 521-8002 
beth.keating(iilakerman.com 

Attorneys/or Florida Public Ulilities 
CompallY 
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